Winkel Karen

From: Rayburn Troy

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 2:16 PM

To: Winkel Karen

Subject: FW: Why I signed -- When private developers try
One more

From: Thomas Gressler [mailto:mail@change.org]
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 2:10 PM

To: Rayburn Troy

Subject: Why I signed -- When private developers try

Dear Oregon House Committee on Transportation and Economic Development (Committee Administrator),

I just signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of Représentatives: Stop House Bill 2696" on
Change.org.

Here's why I signed:

When private developers try to take land for profit and pretend that it's to help businesses do better, they
show, again, their disregard of Oregon's spirit of gentle use of the land.

Sincerely,
Thomas Gressler
St. Paul, Oregon

There are now 39 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Friends of
French Prairie by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-
26967response=91934d5d0884




